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Province of Ministry of Parliament Buitdings
British Columbia Energy, Mines and \él?lfogac s
Hls olumbia
Petroleum Resources Vav 1%4

Reference No. 87931

Octocber 13, 1987

Canadian Hunter Exploration Ltd.

700, 435 - 4th Avenue, S.W. kt@s>
Calgary, Alberta ijﬁ/ .
T2P 3AB (Co/f\ . \{}/(Oj)
Attention: Mr. Len Seymour (iéj? F%%yfé/

,./_‘}

Dear Sir:

"Re: Application for Good Engineering Practice
Doe Creek and Nikanassin Formations
Cutbank Field

Notice of your application dated 1987 09 03 to produce gas
wells under Good Engineering Practice from the Doe Creek and
Nikanassin formations in the Cutbank field was published on
September 17 and 24, 1987 in the British Columbia Gazette.

As no written objections were received by October 8, 1987 the
application is approved under Division 77 of the Drilling and
Production Regulations subject to the following conditions:

1. The area of Good Engineering Practice is as follows:

93-pP-8: Block A, Units 11-100.
Block B, Units 11, 21, 31, 41, 51, 61,
71, 81, 91,
Block G, Units 1, 11, 21, 31, 41.
Block H, Units 1-50.

2. The producing formations in the GEP area are Doe Creek
and Nikanassin.

3. The daily gas allowable restrictions for individual wells
are removed.



4. This approval is subject to periodic review and may be
modified at a later date if deemed appropriate due to a
change in circumstances by the Director, Engineering and
Operations Branch.

Yours truly,

E.R. Macgregor
Assistant Deputy Minister

PSA/rr

¢c: D.L. Johnson





